Barlow, Lynn

From: Colley, Jane

Sent: 09 July 2014 16:03

To: Barlow, Lynn

Subiject: FW: Fwd: GLADMAN REVISIONS - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED
Attachments: GLADMAN REVISED APPLICATION OBJECTIONS.doc

Lynn,

Please can you acknowledge this objection and put onto the r drive?
Thanks,

Jane

From: Pauline
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Colley, Jane

Cc: whaleybridgematters@gmail.com

Subject: Fw: Fwd: GLADMAN REVISIONS - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED

| would like to add my name to the list of objectors to this development for all the reasons already made and
to add that Whaley Bridge does not have the infrastructure, like school spaces, doctor and dentists to cope
with this size development. Also, | work in one of the shops in Whaley Bridge and a main topic of conversation
is the amount of traffic congestion. More residents close to the centre, needing access to and parking in the
village would be intolerable. Places like Old Road, already used by cars as a rat run would be made even
busier and this is a road that is already dangerous for pedestrians. There are other sites, brownfield sites, that
can be used for residential buildings. Industries that were once so important to the area will never return as
we do not have the transport links that are so vital.

Regards,

Pauline Llewellyn-Roberts, 13 Old Road, Whaley Bridge

From: Jean Pye

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:24 PM

To: Pauline Roberts

Cc: Linden Smith ; Katie Gamble

Subject: Fwd: GLADMAN REVISIONS - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED

Could you sign this and return this electronically. This development will be horrendous for the people living
below us on Macc Rd! Please help us to try to stop it!
Thanks, Jean

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "whaleybridgematters@gmail.com" <whaleybridgematters@gmail.com>
Date: 7 July 2014 09:33:43 BST



lynn.barlow
New Stamp


To: undisclosed-recipients: ;
Subject: GLADMAN REVISIONS - URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED

Dear All,

Thank you for responding to the original Gladman Application HPK/2014/0119. This has now been
revised due to Highway and Access concerns. The revision includes an additional vehicle and pedestrian
access point (vehicle IN only i.e One-Way traffic) between 84 and 90 Macclesfield Road (Not the
Midshires Way). Access on Linglongs Road remains as previous. They propose to widen part of
Linglongs Road to the junction with Linglongs Avenue and provide 2m footpaths to both sides. Although
this improvement does not include the first section of Linglongs Road from the junction which will remain
narrow with only one footpath.

Revised Gladman Planning Application Notices can now be seen on local lamp posts and we have
calculated that any responses from the Public must be made by the very latest 18th July 2014.

We would encourage you all to put pen to paper now!

To assist we attach a flyer highlighting our main concerns. We would prefer you to put your own
comments in writing and email to jane.colley@highpeak.gov.uk

Alternatively, you may wish to forward the attached flyer.

At this stage, the number of responses do count, so if you have more than one member of the household
with emalil, please encourage the others to also respond.

We would also encourage you to print the flyer and pass to your neighbours if you are not in the
immediate vicinity of Macclesfield Road and request that any new respondents copy us in by email. The
last campaign generated almost 100 new objectors! We hope this one will generate even more!

We also attach a link to the Gladman revised application which is
http://planning.highpeak.gov.uk/portal/serviets/ApplicationSearchServilet? PKID=162384

The 5 REVISED PLANS are at the bottom of the page.

Remember if they get in - we will have building up this valley for the next 10 - 15 years!!
Best wishes and keep fighting!

We can beat it!

Please follow us on facebook https://www.facebook.com/groups/213528398836030/?fref=ts

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED SUPPORT!

Whaley Bridge Matters

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

>

> Thank you for responding to the original Gladman Application HPK/2014/0119. This has now been revised
due to Highway and Access concerns. The revision includes an additional vehicle and pedestrian access point
(vehicle IN only i.e One-Way traffic) between 84 and 90 Macclesfield Road (Not the Midshires Way). Access on
Linglongs Road remains as previous. They propose to widen part of Linglongs Road to the junction with
Linglongs Avenue and provide 2m footpaths to both sides. Although this improvement does not include the
first section of Linglongs Road from the junction which will remain narrow with only one footpath.

>

> Revised Gladman Planning Application Notices can now be seen on local lamp posts and we have calculated
that any responses from the Public must be made by the very latest 18th July 2014.

>

> We would encourage you all to put pen to paper now!

>

> To assist we attach a flyer highlighting our main concerns. We would prefer you to put your own comments
in writing and email to jane.colley@highpeak.gov.uk

>

> Alternatively, you may wish to forward the attached flyer.

>

> At this stage, the number of responses do count, so if you have more than one member of the household
with email, please encourage the others to also respond.

>

> We would also encourage you to print the flyer and pass to your neighbours if you are not in the immediate
vicinity of Macclesfield Road and request that any new respondents copy us in by email. The last campaign
generated almost 100 new objectors! We hope this one will generate even more!

>

> We also attach a link to the Gladman revised application which is
http://planning.highpeak.gov.uk/portal/serviets/ApplicationSearchServlet?PKID=162384

>

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

>

> THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED SUPPORT!!

>

> Whaley Bridge Matters
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